

Carman Burney

From: Robert Summerfield
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Steve Gebeke
Cc: Carman Burney; Flinn Fagg; Doug Rankin; James Marshall; Courtney Mooney
Subject: TXT-43007 (UDC 6-month Review)



LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

CAROLYN G. GOODMAN
MAYOR

STAVROS S. ANTHONY
MAYOR PRO TEM

STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
BOB COFFIN

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

October 25, 2011

Mr. Steve Gebeke
City of Las Vegas
Department of Planning
333 N. Rancho Drive, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

RE: *TXT-43007 - TEXT AMENDMENT*

Dear Mr. Gebeke:

I would like to request that case number TXT-43007 be held in abeyance for 30-days at the November 8, 2011 Planning Commission meeting. Holding this item for an additional 30 days (to the December 13th meeting) will allow staff additional time to address further concerns that have been raised since this item was held in abeyance at the October 11th Planning Commission meeting. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER
333 NORTH RANCHO DRIVE
3RD FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89109

VOICE 702.225.6301
FAX 702.474.8352
TTY 702.386.9108
www.lasvegasmnvegas.gov

Robert T. Summerfield, AICP
Planner II
Long Range Planning Division